



ORIGINAL

November 3, 2006

VIA U.S. MAIL

James R. Burtle
Chief, Experimental Licensing Division
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
445 Twelfth Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

Re: Withdrawal of the Walgreen Company Experimental STA Application
FCC File No. 0657-EX-ST-2006
Confirmation No. EL345280

Dear Mr. Burtle:

By this letter, the Walgreen Company withdraws its above-referenced application for experimental special temporary authority, File No. 0657-EX-ST-2006, which was filed on September 1, 2006 and remains pending. As of this date, the request for special temporary authority under File No. 0657-EX-ST-2006 has become moot, and no further Commission action is required.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. Thank you.

Respectfully submitted,

Phil Herrera
Director of Telecommunications